Area 67- Monthly Grapevine Meeting Delta Club 6400 Westpark Dr Houston, TX 77057

December 21, 2017

Open-Serenity Prayer 7:06pm

<u>Intro</u>- (Roll Call of members present) Patti B. D-40 GVR Rep, Cynthia J- Sante Fe Meeting, Kimberly L. Area Grapevine Alt. Chair, Tara C. Area 67 Grapevine Secretary, Melanie G. Area 67 Grapevine Chair

<u>Secretary Report</u>-Need correction for Dec 20th to change to December 21st, and Convention is in Beaumont not San Antonio, Approved by Kim, Mel second and all in favor. Tara will have minutes uploaded to grapevine website with a grace period of Feb.

Old Business- None

New Business-

Growing our Grapevine; Mel told a Joke from grapevine literature

Went around the room and read Part one Chapter two in grapevine workbook-Titled La Vina; more knowledge about how AA came about

The SETA convention held January 19-21 will be held in Beaumont and the Grapevine will have a raffle Friday and Saturday. Grapevine will give away 2 subscriptions; one for Grapevine and one for La Vina and a book either in Spanish or English depending on the winner's preference. The winner for both nights will be announced before the 8pm speaker. Kim and Mel will have two separate entry containers for the tickets; one for English and one for La Vina; Grapevine will try to join up with Sergio. It was mentioned by Kim that La Vina has a lot of Spanish speaking Alcoholics that can not read Spanish. Patti asked if Grapevine is stationed near La Vina table? Mel said no because its usually a first come, first serve arrangement of set up with the tables. Mel with reach out to Ron and Grapevine so can get stationed next to La Vina for the weekend so we can work together and be of maximum service. Winners of raffle must be present to win. Kim will also turn to Ron to see if Grapevine can run a meeting at the convention. Certificates and Literature- Melanie handed out two certificates for Grapevine subscriptions to each GVR at the meeting to bring to our groups along with Grapevine literature wich consisted of a Book. Each GVR is to present them to their group and ask how they can distribute them in their group.

Go-to-Meetings-Table till after Assembly

Elect New Secretary-Kim nominated Cindy J for Grapevine New Secretary. Cindy Qualified and stated she was 19 months sober,, she is group secretary at her Group's Group Conscience Meeting and the Alt Treasurer for the group. Her home group is the Sante FE group District 81. There was a motion to accept by Kim and Mel second. All were in favor and Cindy is the New Secretary for the Area 67 Grapevine. (Sorry if this is not accurate? Please let me know of any corrections, wasn't sure who made the motion and who second?)

Announcements- Kim is planning a Grapevine workshop at her homegroup Feb 17th or 25th at the Sante Fe Group District 81. She will be asking for suggestions on it

Tara announced an email received from Connie about Delta Cub moving. 6401 Southwest Freeway,Suite 110 (all the way in the back) Houston, TX 77074 (713) 972-0034 Take note Next Grapevine meeting will be held here; January 18th 7pm!

Also tabled and mentioned to put on the Agenda for next month; Yearly Planning with suggestions of what to do? Giveaways? Workshops? What's next to grow Grapevine?

Closed- 8:14pm with "I am Responsible Statement".